

*The Finston Family
3514 30th St. NW
Washington DC 20008-3250*

July 27, 2012

Board of Zoning Adjustment
Government of the District of Columbia
Suite 210 South
441 4th Street, NW
Washington DC 20001
Re: BZA Zoning Application # 18294
Answer to Motion for Reconsideration and Rehearing

RECEIVED
D.C. OFFICE OF ZONING
2013 JUL 26 PM 8:54

Dear Board of Zoning Adjustment,

My husband Matt Finston and I have informed Mr. V.W. Fowlkes via email, as follows: as long as his clients, Mr. Paul and Emily Thornell will agree not to change the status quo before the final determination on their Application for a Special Exception, my husband and I have no objection to granting of his request for an extension of time to respond to the Motion.

Thank you for your continued consideration.

Regards,

Susan K. Finston

Susan K. Finston

PS. My husband has now returned from his one-year assignment to the U.S. Embassy in Kabul, Afghanistan, and we have now begun Home-Leave to visit family and friends in the Midwest. Accordingly, I am sorry that we will not be available in Washington DC for the Decision Meeting next Tuesday and appreciate your timely deliberations on our Motion for Reconsideration and Rehearing.

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT
District of Columbia

CASE NO. 18294

EXHIBIT NO. 46

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT
District of Columbia
CASE NO. 18294
EXHIBIT NO. 46